
 
NOVEMBER 18, 2021 
 
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  
 
Note:  The following Addendum shall become part of the contract documents and the bidder shall 

provide for all work as required by this Addendum.  Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on 
the Bid Proposal Form. 

 
Specifications/Clarifications: 
 
 

1. Question: I wanted to request an extension to this project by 2 weeks? 

Answer: The project due date will be extended from November 23, 2021 to December 1, 
2021, no later than 9:00 A.M.  

Revised Proposal Deadline.  All Proposals must be received on or before December 1, 2021 
not later than 9:00 A.M. 
 
Submittal.  Interested Firms are invited to submit their Proposal via email to: 

 
Rowland Unified School District, 1830 Nogales Street, Rowland Heights, CA 91748 
Attn: Rosana McLeod, Director of Purchasing, rmcleod@rowlandschools.org  

 

2. Question: We presume all of these will be DSA projects would you please confirm. 

Answer: Yes, this project is a DSA project. 

3. Question: In many cases the locations that were proposed were adjacent to baseball 
diamonds and soccer fields. This makes them very susceptible to impact damage. Could we 
propose alternate locations that would be much less prone to damage?  

Answer: We prefer the locations indicated, but alternate locations may be submitted. 
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4. Question: In some locations the distance to the points of interconnection were very long 
and would result in heavy line losses. Could we propose aggregating solar production into a 
single point of interconnection and file through the utility to give you credit for all of your 
meters on site? 

Answer: Yes, you may propose aggregating solar production into a single point of 
interconnection and file through the utility to give the school district credit for all of our 
meters on-site? 

5. Question: We saw that the schools were on TOU-2 and 3 billing rates which could be 
significantly reduced by utilizing battery storage. Would you be open to using batteries for 
your schools? 

Answer: Yes, we would be open to using batteries for our schools' sites. 

6. Question: Would there be any interest in EV charge stations at the schools while the 
canopy's are being installed?  

Answer: No, there is no interest in EV charge stations at the school site. 

7. Question: Do contractor’s need to be pre-qualified to bid on this project? 

Answer: Since this is a PPA project, there is no need for bidders to be prequalified.  

 

 

 

 


